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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 10/26/2021      Solicitation No. 3400001734 

 Requisition No.      Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Donna Dodson  4054268656  donnad@health.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: donnad@health.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
The following questions have been addressed.  An Amendment 2 will be issued, if needed, after the question 
closing date of 11/1/2021. 
 
QUESTION #1:   
The Bidders Instructions Cover Page states to "return sealed bids 
to donnad@health.ok.gov." However, section 9.2 on page 11 of the RFP states that "A 
Bid shall be submitted via email solely to OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov." Just to confirm, 
should bids be emailed to OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov? 
 
ANSWER #1:   
Bid responses should be returned to:  donnad@health.ok.gov. 
 
QUESTION #2: 
Section 8.1.D on page 6 of the RFP states that bids must include an "exhibit titled GAQ." 
The GAQ appears to be an online form linked below for reference. Just to make sure 
that I understand correctly, must the GAQ be submitted online as well as emailed with 
the rest of the bid documents? 
RFP page: https://oklahoma.gov/health/organization/procurement/bidopportunities/ 
2021/procurement-3400001734-covid19-disparities-grant.html 
GAQ page: https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/8c0644017e4844948666fe8eb335bb3a 
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ANSWER #2: 
The above link was posted in error. To be considered, all response documents should be emailed to 
donnad@health.ok.gov. 
 
QUESTION #3: 
I find the initial 17 pages of bidder instructions very confusing; are we consider the Bidder? 
 
ANSWER #3:  Yes 
 
QUESTION #4: 
And is attachment B legal contract that has to go to be agreed upon by our Legal and the State’s legal. 
 
ANSWER #4:  Yes 
 
QUESTION #5:   
And do we need the BAA if there is no PHI involved? 
 
ANSWER #5: 
Yes.  Notate “N/A” and return with other documents. 
 
QUESTION #6: 
Is the date to spend the grant money indeed the date of award through May 31, 2022 with 
the option to renew for one year? 
 
ANSWER #6: 
Yes.  This grant ends May 31, 2023 and no activities/spending beyond that date. 
 
QUESTION #7: 
Can utilities be put into the budget as an allowable expense to run the program or project? 
 
ANSWER #7: 
Utilities may be included in Indirect Costs (IDC) or subrecipients can elect to use the cost allocation 
method to account for indirect costs in accordance with §200.405(d). 
 

 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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